



Louise van Zyl <louise@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>

FW: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

1 message

NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>

Thu, Apr 6, 2023 at 9:58 AM

To: Louise van Zyl <louise@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>

Cc: "chairman@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za" <chairman@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>, Jameson October <jameson@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>, NSPCA Liaison Unit Inspector EC <elcliaison@nspca.co.za>, NSPCA <nspca@nspca.co.za>

Dear Louise.

I hope you are well.

Please see the below reply from the prosecutor. A formal representation was drafted (attached) requesting written reasons, he has provided them.

The best way forward would be to contact the Investigating officer, to discuss the above with him. SAPS clearly did not do what they were supposed to do. The charges against the children would have very little success but I believe that the parent should be liable, if I remember the facts of the case correctly.

I hope this information helps you. I ask that you please continue the case from here. If you need advice please email me.

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Advocacy Officer



**National Council
of SPCAs**

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA

Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3

Fax: +27 11 907 4013

P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450

Website: www.nspca.co.za

*Remember the NSPCA in your Will
to protect what matters to you.*



DONATE



From: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>
Date: Wednesday, 05 April 2023 at 16:22
To: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>
Subject: RE: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Good day Mr. Bodasing

Sv Mark Micheals

[Saldanha CAS 64/03/33]

I have perused the docket. The accused was originally charged and warned to appear in court on 13/04/22. The matter was remanded for further investigation. The investigating officer was requested to obtain the statements of a Ms Fatima Abdol, her brother and the other witnesses mentioned in the A1 (Mr October).

These statements were not obtained, and the prosecutor provisionally withdrew the matter. The investigating officer filed a statement indicating that he contacted Ms Abdol indicated that it was not her but her sister Fahima Abdol that phoned the SPCA. He contacted the witness, and she indicated that she does not want to become involved in this matter.

Two other witnesses Mr. Justin Morris, and Mr Patrick Daniels statements were also not obtained.

Due to the lack of evidence the prosecutor declined to prosecute.

The minor children were not charged due to their age.

Regards

Jacques van Zyl

Control Prosecutor

VREDENURG

From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 04 April 2023 16:31
To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>
Cc: NSPCA <nspca@nspca.co.za>
Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Mr Van Zyl.

I hope you are well.

I am just following up on the matter, are there any developments? Is there any information that you need from my side or any way I can be of assistance?

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing
Advocacy Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA	 Scan me & donate
	Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	
	<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>	

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.

DONATE



From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>
Date: Monday, 06 March 2023 at 15:15
To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>
Cc: NSPCA <nspca@nspca.co.za>
Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Mr Van Zyl,

I hope you are well.

Please inform if you have reviewed the matter and what the outcome thereof is in light of the representations sent.

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Advocacy Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA	 Scan me & donate
	Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	
	<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>	

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.



From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>
Date: Friday, 17 February 2023 at 11:04
To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>
Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Mr Van Zyl,

Hope you are well.

Just following up to find out if there are any updates on this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing
Advocacy Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	 Scan me & donate
<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>		

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.



From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>
Date: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 at 11:34

To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>

Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Mr Van Zyl,

My sincere apologies! The society has indicated that the Docket was registered at Saldanha SAPS not Vreedenburg SAPS.

< 82007066003774 🔍 ⋮

Tuesday, 08 Mar • 17:25

Message from SAPS. Case registered on 2022-03-08 at SALDANHA Station. ref nr CAS 64/3/2022 - contact details: 022-7148300. Do NOT reply to this SMS.

Friday, 11 Mar • 09:00

Message from SAPS. SERG. S BARA will investigate your case SALDANHA ref nr CAS 64/3/2022. Unit contact details: 022-7148300. Do NOT reply to this SMS.

Monday, 14 Mar • 07:25

Message from SAPS. SALDANHA ref nr CAS 64/3/2022 - The Accused was released on warning. Do NOT reply to this SMS.

Message from SAPS. SALDANHA ref nr CAS 64/3/2022 - Suspect was arrested and charged and the first appearance in court will be on 2022-04-13. Do NOT reply to this SMS.



Text message



Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Advocacy Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA	 Scan me & donate
	Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	
	<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>	

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.

DONATE



From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>

Date: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 at 10:04

To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>

Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Mr Van Zyl,

Thanks so much for your email. I have sent the local SPCA your correspondence so that they may confirm the details.

Thank you kindly

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Advocacy Officer



NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA

Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3

Fax: +27 11 907 4013

P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450

Website: www.nspca.co.za



*Remember the NSPCA in your Will
to protect what matters to you.*

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.

DONATE



From: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>

Date: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 at 09:19

To: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>

Subject: RE: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Good day

I have received Vredenburg CAS 64/3/22. However it is a armed robbery matter. Could you please check the correctness of the CAS number

Regards

Jacques van Zyl

Control Prosecutor

VREDENBURG

From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 06 December 2022 14:14

To: Van Zyl Louis-Jaques <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>

Cc: Louise van Zyl <louise@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>; Jameson October <jameson@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>; chairman@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za; NSPCA Liaison Unit Inspector EC <ec liaison@nspca.co.za>

Subject: Re: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Prosecutor Van Zyl,

Hope you are well.

Please ignore the previous correspondence as it contained a material defect. The aforementioned is hereby withdrawn and replaced by the attached. For your urgent attention.

Kindly confirm receipt hereof.

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Legal Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA	 Scan me & donate
	Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	
	<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>	

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.



From: NSPCA Advocacy <advocacy@nspca.co.za>

Date: Monday, 05 December 2022 at 16:13

To: LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za <LoVanZyl@justice.gov.za>

Cc: Louise van Zyl <louise@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>, Jameson October <jameson@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>, chairman@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za <chairman@swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>

swartlandwestcoastspca.co.za>, NSPCA Liaison Unit Inspector EC <ecliaison@nspca.co.za>

Subject: Vreedenburg CAS 64/3/2022// SPCA - Swartland

Dear Prosecutor,

I trust this email finds you well.

Please find the attached letter for your urgent attention. Kindly confirm receipt hereof.

Our copy of the docket has been included hereto for your perusal.

Yours sincerely,

Shiven Bodasing

Legal Officer

 National Council of SPCAs	NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SPCAs – NSPCA	 Scan me & donate
	Tel: +27 11 907 3590/1/2/3 Fax: +27 11 907 4013 P.O Box 1320, Alberton, South Africa, 1450 Website: www.nspca.co.za	
	<i>Remember the NSPCA in your Will to protect what matters to you.</i>	

We are a certified B-BBEE Level 1 contributor with a 135% procurement recognition and all donations are tax deductible.

DONATE



Disclaimer

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person) you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply E-Mail. Please advise

immediately if you or your employer do not consent to e-mail messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of the Department of Justice and Constitutional Development shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. All views expressed herein are the views of the author and do not reflect the views of the Department of Justice unless specifically stated otherwise.



Swartland:vreedenburg CAS64:3:2022.pdf

249K